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May 24, 2021 
 
 
TO:  Class Year 2019 NYC Additional SDU Study Projects 
 
 

Queue # Project/Facility Developer/Owner 

458 CH Interconnection TDI-USA Holdings, Inc. 

668 Liberty Generating Alternative North Bergen Liberty Generating, LLC 

697 Ravenswood Energy Storage 1 Helix Ravenswood, LLC 

698 Ravenswood Energy Storage 2 Helix Ravenswood, LLC 

737 EI Sunset Park Empire Offshore Wind  LLC 

 
 
Notice of Initial Decision Period Results to Class Year 2019 NYC Additional SDU Study 
Projects – Initiation of Second Round    
 
Dear Developers: 
 
This is to inform you that a Non-Acceptance Event has occurred in the Initial Decision Period for 
the Class Year 2019 NYC Additional SDU Study (“NYC SDU Study”), and therefore, a 
Subsequent Decision Period will be required. All Projects, except Q737 El Sunset Park, rejected 
their respective Cost Allocations. 
  
The NYISO will issue a revised NYC SDU Study report including Revised Project Cost 
Allocations for SUFs, SDUs and Deliverable MWs, as applicable, by June 7, 2021, in 
accordance with Attachment S of the NYISO Open Access Transmission Tariff. 
 
Once NYISO issues the revised NYC SDU Study report, if there is increase in Project Cost 
Allocations or decrease in Deliverable MW in the revised NYC SDU Study report, Q737 El 
Sunset Park will be part of a Subsequent Decision Period. However, if there is no increase in 
Project Cost Allocations or decrease in Deliverable MW in the revised NYC SDU Study report, 
(1) Q737 El Sunset Park Developer will not be provided with the option to accept or reject a 
Revised Project Cost Allocation in a Subsequent Decision Round, (2) NYISO will issue a notice 
for Q737 El Sunset Park to post Security, as applicable, and (3) Q737 El Sunset Park will then 
have five (5) Business Days to pay cash or post Security.  
 
Please refer to Sections 25.8.2 through 25.8.4 of Attachment S for additional details regarding 
this decision and settlement process.  
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If you have any questions, please call me at (518) 356-6025, or send me an e-mail at the above 
address. 
 
       Sincerely, 

       Thinh Nguyen 

       Sr. Manager, Interconnection Projects 
 
cc:  Vitaly Spitsa, ConEd 
 Xia Jiang, NYPA 
 Charles McCall, Astoria Energy 
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